1 COUNTY OF ALBANY TOWN BOARD TOWN OF COLONIE \*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\* 3 PUBLIC COMMENT 4 THE STENOGRAPHIC MINUTES of the above entitled matter 5 by NANCY L. STRANG, a Shorthand Reporter commencing on September 12, 2019 at 7:36 p.m. at Memorial Town Hall, 534 New Loudon Road, Latham, New York 7 PRESENT: BOARD MEMBERS: PAULA MAHAN, SUPERVISOR LINDA MURPHY, DEPUTY SUPERVISOR DAVID GREEN 9 MELISSA JEFFERS-VONDOLLEN PAUL ROSANO 10 JENNIFER WHALEN CHRISTOPHER CAREY 11 12 ALSO PRESENT: 13 Michael C. Magguilli, Esq, Town Attorney Julie Gansle, Town Clerk 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 2.4 25

1 SUPERVISOR MAHAN: We will have public comment 2 now. 3 Sir, you can come on up. MR. DAIGEL: My name is Kurt Daigel. I live at 4 three Gregory Lane here in Loudonville. I have been here 5 before and I will ask again for the Town to use its 7 influence to get the mess that is just west of my western property line - to get it cleaned up. There is a collapsed foundation. There is a lot of growth there. I 9 10 know there are metal components buried in there. 11 I have spoke about this many times. It has 12 been worked on - on that property in response to some 13 of my complaints; north and south of the barn, but nothing done between my property line and the barn on 14 15 the west side. I have indicated in the past that I 16 would be willing to pay some some financial support. 17 But if nothing gets done, I would ask the Town to see 18 what they can do. 19 MR. MAGGUILLI: Is this the same problem, 20 Mister Daigel, we have had in the past? 21 MR. DAIGEL: Yes 22 MR. MAGGUILLI: He cleaned it up before, but 23 it's back to being overgrown? 2.4 MR. DAIGEL: You misunderstand. They cleaned it 25 up. He has a barn. The barn sits three feet off my

1 western property line. To the left and to the right - to 2 the south in the north the barn is cleaned up but the area between the barn and my property line has not been 3 4 touched. 5 MS. WHALEN: What kind of mess is there, 6 specifically? Is it overgrown with weeds, tractor parts, 7 garbage, tires? What is there exactly? MR. DAIGEL: Right now it's just a collapsed 9 foundation with a lot of growth. The one thing that 10 sticks in my mind is there is a metal cylinder like a 11 propane cylinder. That's what it looks like. 12 MR. MAGGUILLI: Would it be all right if I came 13 over to your house tomorrow and take a look at it? MR. DAIGEL: You're welcome to take a look at 14 15 it and I'll be glad to show you. I can appreciate - I'm 16 not trying to put a bad name on anybody, but the man has 17

MR. DAIGEL: You're welcome to take a look at it and I'll be glad to show you. I can appreciate - I'm not trying to put a bad name on anybody, but the man has too much to handle. If you did a little at a time, it would get done. I know when push comes to shove, some communities will go in and clean it up and send a bill. I am not pushing for that, but if that's what it takes, it takes. I'd be glad to show you if you could give me an idea what time.

MR. MAGGUILLI: You tell me.

18

19

20

21

22

23

2.4

25

MR. DAIGEL: Between 11:00 and 1:00?

MR. MAGGUILLI: That's fine.

1	MR. DAIGEL: Thank you for your courtesy.
2	SUPERVISOR MAHAN: Thank you for coming.
3	MR. DAIGEL: Can I request a copy of the
4	transcript?
5	THE STENOGRAPHER: It gets posted on the
6	Internet, sir. If you would like a copy, you can check
7	with the Town Clerk. She can get you a copy, okay?
8	MR. DAIGEL: Thank you.
9	(Whereas the above entitled proceeding was
10	concluded at 7:39 p.m.)
11	
12	
13	
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	
25	

## CERTIFICATION

I, NANCY L. STRANG, Shorthand Reporter and Notary Public in and for the State of New York, hereby CERTIFY that the record taken by me at the time and place noted in the heading hereof is a true and accurate transcript of same, to the best of my ability and belief.

-0	Dated:
----	--------

NANCY L. STRANG

LEGAL TRANSCRIPTION

NISKAYUNA, NY 12309

2420 TROY SCHENECTADY RD.

\_\_\_\_

Legal Transcription Ph 518-542-7699